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NOTICE TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 
 

The Proposal Due Date has been extended from August 20, 2009 to 
 August 24, 2009. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

New York City Department of Transportation 
Division of Bridges 

Office of Consultant Programs 
 

Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection 
Reconstruction of Claremont Parkway Bridge over Metro North Rail Road 

Contract No. HBX1160A 
PIN: 84110BXBR431 

 
Addendum #1 

 August 17, 2009 
 
 
 
 
 

Please be advised NO Further questions will be entertained on this 
procurement 

 
 

This Addendum is Hereby Made Part of the Contract Documents 
 
 
NOTE: 
 
Attached please find: 
 

1. Addendum No. 1 
2. Replace 4T1 and 4T2 Forms with revised 4T1R and 4T2R Forms 
3. Replace 5T Form with revised 5TR Form 
4. Responses to Questions raised to Agency 
5. Add Constructability Review EI 99-013 
6. Acknowledgement Receipt Of Addendum #1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

  

FORM 4T1R – LABOR COST PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NAME: Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection 
Reconstruction of Claremont Parkway Bridge over Metro North Rail Road 

PIN: 84110BXBR431 

  BIN 2-24171-0 
 
PRIME CONSULTANT:  CONTRACT NO.: HBX1160A 
 
CONSULTANT ON THIS FORM:          

     PROFESSIONAL  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
     OTHER/         

 (COLUMN 1)  (COLUMN 2)  (COLUMN 3)  (COLUMN 4)  (COLUMN 5) 
 JOB TITLE 

ASCE/ NICET 
GRADE 

 TOTAL HOURS  HOURSTHIS FIRM  AVERAGE 
HOURLY RATE 

(FY 2010) 

 LABOR COST 
COL3X COL4 

 
1. 

 
 

  
 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
2. 

   
 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
3. 

   
 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
4. 

   
 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
5. 

      
$ 

  
$ 

 
6. 

   
 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
7. 

       
$ 

  
$ 

 
8. 

       
$ 

  
$ 

 
9. 

       
$ 

  
$ 

  
 

TOTALS 

       (T) 

    
 

      

 
INTERIM OVERHEAD FACTOR  

(A)   (A) 

 
PROFIT FACTOR 

(B)   (B) 

 
INTERIM MULTIPLIER  

  (1+A)X(1+B) (M) 

 
TOTAL LABOR COST  (T x M) 

     
$ 

(C) 
TOTAL LABOR ESCALATED 
TO PROJECT MIDPOINT 

 MAXIMUM ESCALATION FACTOR =  1.06 (D) 

GRAND TOTAL COST (C X D)    
 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
1. Each consultant of the project team is to submit a separate “Labor Cost Proposal Form”. For each job title, the hours proposed by each firm of 

the project team in Column (3) MUST SUM to the total hours provided in Column (2). 
2. For Column (4), use actual average salary rates for firm for each job title at regional offices. Attach a listing of current average rates for all 

titles/grades/levels as approved by NYSDOT for regional offices (if available). A regional office is defined as one located within a 75 mile radius 
of Columbus Circle (NYC).  

3. The labor costs to be included in Column (5) are obtained by multiplying the hours in Column (3) by the average hourly rate in Column (4). 
4. The maximum escalation factor “D” indicated in the shaded area shall not be changed. 
5. Interim Multiplier (M) shall be rounded off to three (3) decimal figures. Total Labor Cost (C) and Column 4 & Column 5 entries shall be rounded 

off to two (2) decimal places. 
6. The agency will consider the proposed interim multiplier for establishing Total Contract Fee (including DTL, interim overhead & Maximum Profit 

of 10%).  The interim multiplier will be based on currently available information on Consultant Company’s overhead and profit. This multiplier is 
subject to audit and revision on an annual basis when the actual overhead information for the respective year becomes available.  Suitable 
adjustments to the previous payments will be made accordingly upon completion of phase and when multiplier information is available.   



  

  

FORM 4T2R – COST PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
 
 

PROJECT 
NAME: 

Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with Reconstruction of 
Claremont Parkway Bridge over Metro North Rail Road 

PIN:  84110BXBR431 

BIN:  2-24171-0   

 
PRIME CONSULTANT:   CONTRACT NO.: HBX1160A 
 
 

 (COLUMN 1)  (COLUMN 2) (COLUMN 3) (COLUMN 4)  (COLUMN 5) 
 

CONSULTANT  
HOURS 

ALL FIRMS 

ESCALATED 
LABOR COST 
TO PROJECT 

MIDPOINT 

 
DIRECT 

NON-SALARY 
COST  

 
TOTAL COST 

 
 
1. 

      $  $ 

 
 
2. 

      $  $ 

 
 
3. 

      $  $ 

 
 
4. 

      $  $ 

 
 
5. 

      $  $ 

 
 
6. 

      $  $ 

 
 
7. 

      $  $ 

 
 
8. 

      $  $ 

 
 
9. 

      $  $ 

  
 
TOTALS 

     

$ 25,657.00 

 
 

(T)
 
 
 

 
CONSTRUCTABILITY 
REVIEW 

      
 

    
    $35,000.00 

  
GRAND TOTAL 
 

      
 

 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:  
 
1. The costs entered in Column 3 are the totals shown on line (D) of Form 4T-1 “Labor Cost Proposal” for each consultant on the 

project team. 
 
2. The Total Direct Non-Salary Cost shown in the shaded area below Column 4 is an out of pocket expense budgeted amount 

allowed to all proposers and must not be changed. 
 
3. The Total Direct Non-Salary Cost provided by each consultant of the project team MUST SUM to the total shown in the shaded 

area at the bottom of the Column 4. 
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Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection 
Reconstruction of Claremont Parkway Bridge over Metro North Rail Road 

Contract No. HBX1160A 
PIN: 84110BXBR431 

 
 

Questions and Answers: 
 
 
 

Q1.  Does this Project have State or Federal funding? 
 
A1.  No. 
 
 
Q2.  Is 3rd Party Review of the Contractor’s CPM schedule required? Recent NYCDOT 
Bridges REI agreements have included this task in the scope. 

 
A2. The REI scope does not have a provision for separate 3rd party review. 
However, REI has the responsibility by virtue of the contract agreement to 
review and accept contractor’s CPM schedule. 

 
 

Q3.  Is 3rd Party Review of the Contractor’s Demolition plans and procedures included in the 
scope of work?  Recent NYCDOT Bridges REI agreements have included the task. 

 
A3.  The REI scope does have a provision for separate 3rd party review of 
Demolition plans and procedures.  

 
 

Q4.  a) Is any night and/ or weekend work anticipated on this project?  
 

A4 a) Demolition of existing bridge superstructure and erection of new 
superstructure will require weekend and nighttime work.  

 
 

Q4. b) If so, what assumptions should be made about the extent of “off hour” work 
in the preparation of our staffing schedules and labor costs? 

 
A4 b) The staffing schedule and estimated labor cost should have provisions of “off 
hour” work. Consultant has to make judgment based on prior experience for similar 
project for dealing with Metro North RR.  
 
 
Q5.  What is the anticipated construction start date for this project? 

 
A5.  The anticipated NTP for construction is June 9, 2010. 
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Q6.  Regarding participation construction goals for Subcontracting Participation, 3 
groups (Black American, Hispanic American and Caucasian Female) are listed and 
each has a goal of 10% for a total of 30% on this contract. Can the total goal of 30% 
be satisfied by utilizing 1 or 2 of the groups rather than all 3? I believe that this has 
been permitted on previous NYCDOT Bridges RFP’s.  

 
A6)  All prospective consultants must comply with the Subcontractor Participation Goals 
established for this contract and set forth on Schedule B, Part 1. 
 
For instructions on modification to Subcontractor Utilization Plan, please refer to Section VII 
(F), Notice to All Prospective Contractors, Part A. Section 11 (page 4). 
 
 
 Q7.  Will there be a Pre-Proposal Conference?    
 
A7.   There will be no Pre-proposal conference.  
 
 
Q8.  Regarding the above mentioned project, we would like to know the 
anticipated start date for the REI team?  
 
 
A8.  The NTP to REI team is expected on May 10, 2010.  



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

  



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF BRIDGES 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection 
Reconstruction of Claremont Parkway Bridge over Metro North Rail Road 

Contract No. HBX1160A 
PIN: 84110BXBR431 

 
Addendum #1 

 
 
 

TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO 

 

 

I,____________________________________________________ 

(NAME AND TITLE) 

 

_____________________________________________________ 

A duly authorized representative of 

(NAME OF PROPOSERS) 
 
 
 

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated August 17, 2009 for the 
Contract No. HBX1160A 


